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ToOFFICE GE MINORTVTY EDUCATION

AMBRIDGE. MASSACHUSETTS (1139

OFFICE OF {HE PROVOST

Room 12-185

June 21, 1984.
Joel Moses

Department Head
38-401

Dear Joel,

As a followup to our meeting of 6/21/84, I'd like to
formally request that the department make some financial
arrangements that would allow the Minority Introduction
to Engineering and Science (MITES) Program not to pay the
52.00 per hour fee for the use of department computer
terminals. MITES is a program that depends entirely
upon outside funding to pay for all of its expenses.
Any help you can provide in this area would be greatly

appreciated.

I really enjoyed our conversation and your insights
about MIT in general and the department in particular. I'll
be going ahead with the Freshmen Watch of 6.001 and 6.002
spring semester. Thanks again.

Sincerely,

7
To

Dr. William D. McLaurin
Director

WDM/mps
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HE OFFICE OF MINORITY £DUCCATION

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS (17134

OFFICE OF THE PROVOST

Room 12-185

June 21, 1984.
Joel Moses

Department Head
38-401

Dear Joel.

As a followup to our meeting of 6/21/84, I'd like to
formally request that the department make some financial
arrangements that would allow the Minority Introduction
to Engineering and Science (MITES) Program not to pay the
$52.00 per hour fee for the use of department computer
rerminals. MITES is a program that depends entirely
ipon outside funding to pay for all of its expenses.
Any help you can provide in this area would be greatly
appreciated.

I really enjoyed our conversation and your insights
about MIT in general and the department in particular. I'll
be going ahead with the Freshmen Watch of 6.001 and 6.002
spring semester. Thanks again.

Sincerely ’
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/:] Lo
Dr. William D. McLaurin
Director

WDM/mps
















